

INEINKADE RUFFIN

(513)-503-0659 ruffinie@mail.uc.edu <https://ineinkaderuffinart.com>

PROFILE

Hardworking and creative College Graduate with a B.F.A. in Fine Arts and a certificate in Animation. Very Passionate of Drawing and films, most especially animated films. Skillful using Charcoal, Color Pencil, Photoshop, Krita, and Autodesk Maya. Experienced and results-oriented Sales Associate with 2+ years of Organizational, Time Management, and Communication skills in retail environments.

ART EXPERIENCE

DAAPworks 2024, Reed Gallery, Cincinnati, OH

April 2024

Located in the Reed Gallery in University of Cincinnati College of Design Architecture, Art and Planning from April 23, 2024 - April 27, 2024.

Part of an exhibition on that focuses on the thesis and capstone projects of the graduating students of 2024 from the School of Fine Arts in DAAP.

<https://www.ineinkaderuffinart.com/thesis>

Narrative Realms Exhibition, Tabula Rasa Gallery, Cincinnati, OH

July 2023

Located in the Tabula Rasa Gallery in University of Cincinnati College of Design Architecture, Art and Planning from July 10, 2023 - July 14, 2023.

Part of an exhibition on that focuses on the craft of narratives, environments, and religious expression.

Through the employment of of entertainment-based mediums and installation art, a visual storytelling experience unfolds transporting viewers into various realms of the past, present and future.

<https://www.ineinkaderuffinart.com/projectinfinity>

WORKS

Animated Bathroom, Cincinnati, OH

March 2024

<https://www.ineinkaderuffinart.com/3danimation>

Cycle Concert Series, University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati, OH

January 2023 - April 2023

<https://www.ineinkaderuffinart.com/uccycleconcertseries>

Steel Rig Exploration, Cincinnati, OH

February 2022 - March 2022

<https://www.ineinkaderuffinart.com/3danimation>

Hall of Fame Animation, Cincinnati, OH

April 2021

<https://www.ineinkaderuffinart.com/2danimation>

Abstract Animation, Cincinnati, OH

February 2021

<https://www.ineinkaderuffinart.com/2danimation>

EMPLOYMENT

Designer/ Animator, UC Campus Service Marketing, Cincinnati, OH

May 2022 - Present

Sales Associate, Dick's Sporting Goods, Cincinnati, OH

August 2021 - Present

Hardware Sales Associate, Walmart, Cincinnati, OH

August 2018 - December 2019

EDUCATION

**BFA in Fine Arts , University of Cincinnati -
Design, Architecture, Art, and Planning (DAAP) Program,
Cincinnati, OH**

January 2019 - April 2024

**Certificate in Animation, University of Cincinnati - Digital Media Collaborative (DMC)
College of Arts and Sciences, Cincinnati, OH**

May 2022 - April 2024

VOLUNTEER

Assistant I.T. Coordinator, C&S International Christian Ministries, Cincinnati, OH

October 2019 - Present

Website Editor, EZ Essay, Cincinnati, OH

September 2020 - December 2020

